Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
14400 Dix-Toledo Rd., Southgate, Michigan 48195
Wednesday September 7, 2022

6:30pm  Work Study Session

1. Officials Reports
2. Discussion of Agenda [tems

7:00 pm Regular Meeting

Pledge of WHegiance

Roll Call: Colovos, Farrah, George, Graziani, Kuspa, Rauch, Zamecki

Minutes: 1. Work Study Session Minutes dated August 17, 2022
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated August 17, 2022

Motion to move into Executive Session re: Tentative Agreements for
Patrol Officers POLC Local 110
$cheduled Persons in the Audience:
Consideration of Bids:
Scheduled Hearings:

Communications “A” —
1. Memo from Administrator; Re: Collective Bargaining Agreement; Patrol Officers Page 5
2. Memo from Public Safety Dir.; Re: Proposed Sale of Forfeited Vehicles Page 6
3. Memo from Public Safety Dir.; Re: Purchase of new Police K-9 (WAIVER OF BID) Page 11
4. Memo from Public Safety Dir.; Re: Purchase of Mobile ID Fingerprint Identification ~ Page 13
Evolution Scanner (WAIVER OF BID)

5. Letter from Mayor; Re: Recommendation for Cobb Park Playground Page 25
Improvement Phase 2 (WAIVER OF BID)

6. Memo from ACA/Finance Dir.; Re: Deaconess Tower Refinancing Page 30

7. Memo from Administrator; Re: Proposed GLWA Water Service Contract Page 40

For FY2024-FY2027
Communications “B” = (Receive and File)
Ordinances:
Old Business:
New Business:

Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant #1456 $ See Warrant

Adjournment: %W 7%, \f%

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerk




City Council

Work Study Session
August 17 2022

An Informal Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on August 17, 2022 at 6:30 P.M.
and called to order by Council President Zoey Kuspa.

Present: Bill Colovos, Mark Farrah, Karen George, Christian Graziani, Zoey Kuspa, Phil Rauch, Dale Zamecki
Absent;
Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney Ed Zelenak, City Administrator Dan Marsh, City Treasurer Chris

Rollet, Public Safety Director Joseph Marsh, Police Chief Mark Mydlarz, Fire Chief Mark Hatfield, Building
Inspections Director Tim Leach

Discussed the following agenda items:
e Waiver of Bid for purchase of SCBA's

Also discussed Section 1422.03 (Requirements of Rentals). A member of EPIC Property Management
also discussed this section.

This meeting ended at 6:49 pm.

page 2



City of Southgate

Regular City Council Meeting
August 17, 2022

A Regular Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on Wednesday, August 17, 2022 in the
Southgate City Hall Council Chambers and was called to order at 7:00 PM by Council President Zoey Kuspa.

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by roll call.

Present: Bill Colovos, Mark Farrah, Karen George, Christian Graziani, Zoey Kuspa, Phil Rauch, Dale Zamecki
Absent:
Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney bd Zelenak, City Administrator Dan Marsh, City Treasurer Chris Rollet, Public

Safety Director Joe Marsh, Police Chief Mark Mydlarz, Fire Chief Mark Hatfield, Building Inspections Director Tim
Leach

Minutes:

Moved by Colovos, supported Zamecki, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the City Council Work Study Session dated
August 3, 2022 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Rauch, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting dated
August 3, 2022 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Scheduled Persons in the Audience:

Sharon Irvine, 13940 Leroy, Southgate, Superintendent of Southgate Public Schools spoke on the Sinking
Fund Millage on the November General Election ballot. She gave a quick overview of the schools that
would benefit if this millage passes.

Communications “A™:

1. Letter from Mavyor; Re: Purchase of SCBA's (waiver of bid] moved by Colovos, supporfred by George,
RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby waives the bid procedure and authorizes purchase of
SCBA's in the amount of $57,197 to Apollo Fire Equipment (12584 Lakeshore Dr., Romeo, Ml 48065).

Maotion carried unanimously.

Old Business:

Discussion took place on the (a) sign ordinance, (b) the new no parking ordinance effective date and the (c)
marijuana discussicn.

page 3



Regular City Council Meeting
August 17, 2022

Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

1.Robert Pawlowski, 12757 Chestnut, spoke on the Sinking Fund Millage.

Claims and Accounts:

Moved by Graziani, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED, that Claims and Accounts be paid as outlined on Warrant
#1455 for $1,386,088.24,

Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment:

Moved by George. supported by Colovos, RESOLVED THAT this Regular Meeting of the Soufhga’re City Council
be adjourned at 7:25 P.M. Carried unanimously.

Loey Kuspa Janice M. Ferencz
Council President City Clerk

page 4



JOSEPH G, KUSPA 7 < CITY COUNCHL. -
Maywr o .
e £y FOEY KUSPA
JAKICE M. FERENCZ i) Centaelf P‘mxﬁa?pﬂi
ity Clerk . -
|3 CHIISTIAN GRAZIANE
CHRISTOPHER B ROLLET kS BILL COLOYVOS
Freasurer b W 3 - :
s N MARK FARRAN
e KAREN I GRORGE
G e . o
itye (oF & R PHILLIP L RALCH
J 11 it = ] [ d1p
LTTEI i I . ﬂﬁj 3;;.1“*-{“ DALE W, TAMECKL
Memorandum

To:  Honorable City Council Members

From: Dan Marsh, City Administrator

Date: August 31, 2022

Re: Collective Bargaining Agreement; Patrol Officers POLC Local 110

As previously discussed at this evening’s Executive Session, the Administration has
presented the City Council with a tentative agreement with the Patrol Officers POLC
Local 110. The Administration believes that the adoption of this agreement is in the
best interest of the City. Therefore, the Administration respectfully requests that the
City Council authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign on behalf of the City. Please do
not hesitate to contact me with any additional questions.

PAL BUILDENG
ARTHE o TELTERIRT « PAK: T34-Bda- 1414

NOHRYEA L WHRM
E4iE PIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHE A

page 5



Sy OLTC o
T IR N gy AT

Kz @< r“

i ;

F AT

'f %{.M
}

i/

To:  City Administrator Daniel Marsh / Finance Director David Angileri

From: Joseph Marsh, Director of Public Safety

CC:  Honorable Mayor Kuspa

Re:  Proposed Sale of Forfeited Vehicles

Date:  August 30" 2022

Pursuant to Section 210.07 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Southgate, I am requesting

approval to offer for sale the following vehicles that have been seized and forfeited pursuant to the
State Forfeiture Statutes which have a combined value in excess of five hundred dollars ($500.00):

1. 2003 Lincoln MKZ 4D 3LNHM26T08R610377
2. 2004 Ford F150 Pickup 1FTRX12W84NA60966
3. 2015 Chevrolet Traverse 4D 1GNKRHKD1F}281491
4. 2004 Ford Pickup 1FTRX14W94NB36630

With your concurrence the vehicles will be sold at the upcoming public vehicle auction October 22",
2022, held at Norm and Eddies located at 21851 Pennsylvania Rd. Brownstown, MI. 48193. Proc.:eeds
from the sale of these vehicles will be placed in the State Forfeiture account. Your consideration in
this matter is appreciated.

Respectfully,

Glog 2

Joseph L. Marsh
Director of Public Safety

page 6



‘\' (ﬂlﬁ i) } u( J*'\‘"L{ml”’rinnm —

Ty

i ‘!‘;’g}l" “!{;Elg\\llj A i %&r Hee) ] Ty
?4’ ke “‘t’-'n‘ff M-h bl S‘vﬂ-r’li\a ;,’1‘\’\)\7 Mﬂ‘

fJE.RTﬂ‘.[l".[’()A'fl‘lil OF TITLE

i~ MO BLIGIBLE FOR PLATES - No TAX PATD

VEHIELE UM FICATION Mirm Rk

; "y I‘ { m

1 YHAR MAK MODEL BODY S$PYLE if

ER) A AR N T e o 1 ‘
I uNﬂMAh108R6L0J/f 2008  LINCOLN MK, 4 DOOR !
TEVLE Mty 908 DA ODOMITER | ’“

BRAND OR LECGEND
MIDO) 205

WEIIT On FIE CATIRGORY

V281

06/23/2022

o

ODOMETER BRAMD

T=E e

OWNIR Y NAM BAND ADDR
CITY OF S0UTHGATE
L4710 REUAME pRiy L/
SOUTHGATE %’f
1
!i

" % Cb? MF C‘@
&Mgﬁlgg‘m&

o \
\‘-\. ‘\\‘ ke
AN
NO - SECURED TNTERREgT DNId(WHUYﬁh%?

Title Assignment by Selley
Mg the welee(s) 1o tiddivoto milengo whon ownop ship iy bnnaforred, Failure 1o complate o providing false indoemotion may eesull in ol
nhment ANY ALZERATION, BERASGURE, BPALSE S1aT EMENT, FORGERY OR FRAUD VOIS TRES TITLIE AND 15 A CRINGS,

ate ol ‘Title g hoen Lennsterrod (o tF i Bollowing puvehaserts) aied 1w Do of adl provinus heos;

sk o fodoead f

g ol L \nvhu‘ln\ tererihed an Certifios

Prato of Sule Selling Price
ity Btate Hip Mo
b~ L pot gty

LT, I-_ ][ -] |.~. ] : N and o the best of my |ti1rl'-vlm|;m the odeimeter mifeape i

F‘ ) . (N0 Toret sy

‘.; Pl actuat wiiteagn 1) no actaal niloap - WARNING ODOMETHR DISGREPANCY (7] uxconds moehanien) Yimits of odomtor fadumeier how volfod iver)
{i. ;;u:n.unrn of Sellopgn Bellor(s) Nama (printod)

B

LI PRt | TTTRP H F Nilvens

ity Einte Hip

A G
mlmmm -mnm atlon mpde hy the sellerg).”

l ate Fan ju Duw far 1 aee f-rme:)l\ fore Title Wi

l Ms Wik o o

Ithin 16 Caloncdur Duys of Diuke of Axsignmant,

e Hlm o hy

'-.\f

Printed Name of Turehanris)

i NEW LR NH“T U£ “ 1N fllf"\i ,\I I‘)N ’I e vformation betow must ho an an application for title and presentord Lo the Michigmm Dopartivent, of Htate.

Addrogs;

Thee st of Michagan, Miehupan lm: whmens of Slate cortifios thin cortifi

; tenee of Lithe i Jasuned in complinnce with Eye lnws off Michignn and constitubog prisn
facw peoal of swnerdng Farthe e the ibnde of Lke fsaunneo, the

aneribed vehiels wig wibjoet 1o the see urity iritecentta) Tietod ahove,

NS i H04885430 -

FNOTICE TO SELLERS™

! Sellers must keep a receipt or photocopy of
CLT OF sCUTHGRTE

the renssigned title for their records for 18
LATIO FRUAME PRy monthe or accompany the purchaser o
SOUTHGRTR ; ; Secretary of State Office,
SOUTHGATE ML 48195

HMWMWMMMWHMWWWM MMWWMWMpage

e AR A

1}
_ ‘s WIN(. ANY l- lmsum-.. .Al s RATIONS

I R ey

RSN TR AR H!lrﬁ'



B
'ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%@ﬁ&in

BMOT T GLRLE poR PLATRS ~ Ney Tavy p AT T
VEICLE DENTHICAON NOMBN R A Yiag m!)fﬂ TAX PAID MODEL BODY STYLE H

lHTRX12W84NA60966 2004 roRrp 150 PICRUP
TEFLE NOMERE R ! OBOMIER

BRAND OR LEGEND

CISHUI DAY,

MIOO14240211 ¢ 1/29/2022
WEIGIT OR PEE CATHGORY

27001

OWNELRE) NAME AND AD DI 1085
CLTY OF 80UTHGATS
L4110 REAUME »
SOUTHGATE -

ODOMETED REAND

NO SECURED TNTEREST ON RECORD O CHIE
L i R AR 4:'?* e i
UARY OF

o

Title Assighument by Seller ‘
ilaago when ownorshp is tennsforrad, Failure to complete or ;3n'r.sv|dix_:;; !‘afgsa iv:fr:a*;urm‘lpn may resualt in oyl
i prisnnont, ANY ALTERATION, ERASUNIL, PALSH BTATEMENT, FORGERY OR FRAUD VOIDS THIS TITLE AND IS A CRIME.

bz ol the vohicln deseshod on Cortifiente of Tieln has baan branatorred to the following purchaser (m ang i fron of abl provioas hisns,
ame {printod)

e Toedereal Jawe pog

Lo the waller(n) w indiente
HIT

Purehnser(s

Thate of Sale sethmg Poee

oyl

Add iy

City Stare Jip

L iy sy Loy paneann ¢ )
Frwog eorafe sdfanicotor a1 [« :lr J[ ] LwH. ] . \; ] aned o the lvat of myv Kt lad e T ooometbey gk v

NG Tenchng .
TER DISCREPANCY [ sxeeads mochanical linmis of pelomerar vademaerer nae solled revge

al satlenpo U non aeganl miloa - WARNING ODOME

fuller(s) Name (printod)

ity Kente R

AFIL0 Tinke Foe dn Due for Fyllure 1o Ay far Thie Within 15 Calendi Dave of Dite of Avsiytmeng
*ahove adometer cortifiention nads by the pellerig

HETIEH 'l“mrnr}d N ! Purehareored

. g e o thas Mrebvgan T meatt of Skt
NWEW LIENMOLDRER ENFORMNTION: Tha iformation below must beon nn applicition (o fde wna proaented to tha 3hetigian Peqrrtme

i ! ;
s 1 -
L vivearedd Pargy i,’\'.lw iy
—

’ ol l ST Py Fher B af ieni and conntituton prime
nfate of Michignn, Michipan Departinent of 8tnto cortifion (s certibigcnte al tie 1 dggien o l:m:;;m«.xm,r. w;t?? l.af) j}!{‘f‘:};il’.‘:yrﬁ:g\rtrl,l
Baede proaf of evenershie Waether, an the duto of title fasuance, the deseribed venele was sabiegt 1o L secu s akarestin ) )

MALING AR s H0523 0998

NOTICE TO SELLERS*”
Ballers must keep a recelpt or photocopy of
CLTY OF BOUTHGATE the reasaigned title for thelr records fcs;r 18
L4710 RE Uk" ” menths ar accompaity the purchaser 1o a
LA7L0 README FEW Socrataty of Siate Office,
SOUTHGATE VR page 8
A0 0 e T e

i;amz.-..u-th.--ﬂa-mtmm\-ﬁ;-‘.t'{ﬁﬂ" 5 M

T i o A e 8 L

INS OF

LI SHOWING

AL oAb s e e A f s AN AR chesg




(F o ’@Mﬁ ?Tf :{@1 )

i mw,m.h; N

WOl it tr-n. _r.'

.w-«u |,...., ,f.. i

(ALRTIFIOAP]& OF TITLE

NOT

ELTGIBLE FOR PLATES -~ NO TAX PATD

VEHICLE iBNTHACATION NUMBER YIAR MAKE MODEL RODY 9TYLE -
LGNERMRDIFI28149], 2015 CHEVROLET TRAVERST STATTON WAGON .
L TITLE NUMBER TSHIUE DAY ODOMITRX, BRAND OR LEGEND '
MIDOL3858134  06/23/2027 L1316l ’
WRICGHET O WU CAalcRy i ‘

ODOMETER BRAND

36120
OWNERNE) NAMT AND ADDRIYS
CITY OF SOUTH GATE
L4710 REUAME PRWY
SOUITHGATR

NO SECURED INTEREST ON RECORD ™ {}? ; ~“"'§?“/
wt 1 ) "@]}q‘ % s
R (:.W

Title Assignment by Seller

Btk and Todvenl lawn vaquive the sinllevte) 1o indicate milongs when owneship in anaforrae, Tailure o eongpleto ov providing faloe information way result, e bl
fushilily, finon nndior imprisonment. ANY ALIERATION, BRASURE, PALSI HTA TEMENT, FORGIRY OR FRAUD VOIDS THIS TITLE AND I8 A GRIME.

Fwavrant the owaarship of the vohiclo deraethod on Cop tificate of Title las bean frnnnforvatt to the following purdingen(s) and is fee of il previsus Tetis

Purehaser(s) Naaoe (printod) Dato of Sale Helling Frive
i Trrehners Stot Addrens | Mty State Pip
E.‘%
x Fowat eertaly fhe adomoter sanding i [- ]DI J l:j N nandl to the boat of wy knowledgo the edoneter mileage is
-t«i‘ sl
k) (N6 Tonthi)
g Mot mileage L ot emal wiloage - WARNING ODOMITTER DISCREPANCY [ axvooda meshnion) Ksiva of sdonsetor (dometer han rafied over)
L]
"B [ Bignotirae of Gatlortm Sollax() Nama (printed) !

bt

T el Sivaet Addsaen . ity -} bnte ip

ABIR00 Taxen Fan i Do for Fabure 1o Apply for Tilo Within 15 Calondar Doya of Date of Asslgunioit.

‘ i |
Eu}.ﬁ o nwms\ uf 1l ae abovn :3<innmlni eovtificntion mnds by the sallors), |
_— |
BT Lt l‘ of f‘in v e (i Printod Namo of Purchanmvi)
g W
“ e

mm NLW £ H'.Pwﬂ‘ 1 HE"E{ INTORMAUTON: T‘hn information holow must be an ni application for 4title and prosented 1o the Michigan Depackment of State,
)

oy ——

L Bt Parky: Adelrons:

¥ hti Gitnto of Mwlu s, Mm!nmm Dopartmont of $tate covtifion this cortificats of fitle is innod in complanes with the Tnwe of Mi::f’;}lknﬂ andd vonstituion prima
fncte praof of mweship, Faekher, on the dide of el fssuance, the deserihed vohiclo was subjagt to the neewrity dterostlu) lsterd shova,

MAGTANCE ADDRExE ) H 0 4 8 8 4 2 9

|

©NOTICE TO SELLERS
Sellore must koop a mcetr;,atior photg:&;gg %;‘
i OO T wel Htle for thelr rocos
Gk I‘( QI SOUTH GATE the reassiyn A ;m 4ty Yk GloHaser 108
L4710 REUAME PRWY months of accompany
LATLO REUAME RPEWY Secretary of State Office.
SOUTHGATE MT 48195 page 9

OO AR T e

s B
DA P LT T i00 RALL T ol e 850§ oL LT O AT D B o TSN s A A AR, f i

MEILISHOWING ANY ERASURESIATTHRATIONS OR MUMEATIONS U USIE




Vil

a
LR ey

VERHCLE TN CAT N NUM I
TTRXLAWOAND I 6 6 30
TITLE N DB

YIAR MAKE
2004 FORD

ONOMISIER

MO, BOBY S5

PICRUP

SEU Fyare
2OBWLT40357 g 06/23/201.6
W VTR CATHGORY
A1

BRANI/LEGEND

ODOMIT BILBRANE

OWNILR(S) NAMIS ANTY ADDR SR
CUTY g BOUTITGA
Tav10 1 BAUME PAT

1 WWAY
SOUTHGATE MT 481,95

NO-SECURED INTEREST o RIECORD

Title A,{ﬂ:&dif;,‘]:ﬂ:liﬁ“m:m:‘ by Heller

Sl Tidiva ] e, sotlortsy i imdiong e miloago wlen ownerehip is Ll

e
bl

ovred. Failug 1 complete or providig: Slse salormn ron iy veanlt
"“_‘f':_‘:__flyl' ot r\N\' ALTERATION, LTRAYUI, 1A 1810 BTATEMIENT, FORGIRY OR FRAUT VOIDS THIS TITLE AN IS A 5t
and that the o

kol i aff 2 Al on Certillon ool 150 g [
Frimted Mo of 1 ;

oo Lransforred (o the fllowing purahieys) nnd is e of nH yeevinus b

e of Sade SeBugy Pese
Iy h Uity St Wy
Pt e ot than i, oo peait g ! H H ”‘ .“ﬂ ]r l ; and that 1o the hesy ol ny knowhdpe the adometer mbuyee g
GATCR LT SRSYEL I SIS & RPN 3 A I
(N Tant ha

acbial nulenge U1 nar neegl milene - WARNING ODOMETTIL RIT (AH
“m;‘}.;‘“”m of f“«“t"lll-rr.-d“ h C [ Preked Na

PANCY LT oxeoods mechanion] s al ondorneres dometes has vt

A e tleris)

B R T 1

ity e Aip

ASIEN Linte Foe ju By Fap Failiro 1o Appl,
odimeter coviNenton psdo Dyt the pollegn),”

S ol Papcl o o

v lor Titke Within 15 Culendur Dayr of Dute of Masiguamen

Do oo of (hee sl

Printed Name ol Pirehasor(

NHOTDR | FORMATION:

The wfomativn below must b oy o application for title and presonted 1o e MNelgan Pt mint of Whate

Adtiruss

The wrave o Sheiigng, Vi B Dopartment of fis

theceertifion Lhak Uhis cortifiente of sigle 1e isanel i complinnes with the faws of Miehimon s s ifage
Bacw pivst a0 gy, Frrtioeg

Son e date af e e, ke desevihed vehiehe was subioct to e see0r e mierestist hatsd nhove

S G8577664

SRS v I £ T e o praes YROTICE TO SELLERG

{ Y ()i ;‘ (H ] g4 '.T.u: ’ o
I-'}E ! " r;" ]],\ I‘i" ")l ”\:I!‘ '(p’;\\:, {'W AV Gellers must keep a receipt or photocoy
ﬁméquﬁﬁhﬂfiéﬁ; m oning. o ssgompany M mas I
il EEETAN AN (X 1. A8 1L b

months or accompany the puarchaser
Secretary of State Office,

10
it




To: Honorable Mayor Kuspa
From: Police Administration, Director Joe Marsh

Re: Request for Waiver of bid/Purchase approval

Date:  August 20" 2022
Dear Mayor,

The Police Department is in need of purchasing a new police dog to replace our K9 unit since the
decommissioning of K9 Aero. Officer Kevin Wasiukanis will remain in place as our K9 Officer.
We have been in contact with Terry Foley from the K9 Academy Training Facility. The next K9
training class is scheduled to start in October of 2022.

Mr. Foley has provided us a purchase proposal which includes the purchase of a new police K9
German Shepherd from Von der Haus Kennels in the amount of $8,200. The proposal also
includes a $1,000 Training Fee for Officer Wasiukanis and the K9. The total cost for the new dog
purchase and training will be $9,200.00,

We do have adequate funding in our State Forfeiture funds to cover this purchase. The purchase
falls within the guidelines that govern these funds.

It is my recommendation that the purchase of our new K9 dog and training be awarded to the K9
Academy Training Facility, located at 24800 Hayes St, Taylor, Michigan 48180 in the amount of
$9,200.00. With you concurrence, I respectfully request this item be placed on the City Council’s
agenda for the meeting scheduled on September 7%, 2022 for the purposes of a waiver of bid
request and purchase approval.

Sincerely,

Joseph L. Marsh

Director of Public Safety

cc: Finance Director, City Administrator, Public Safety Commission (7), file

page 11



K9 ACADEMY TRAINING FACILITY

24800 Hayes St
Taylor, MI 48180
(734) 291-2780
EIN 61-1469629

August 28, 2022

INVOICE

TRAINING FEES

INITIAL TRAINING FEL: $1,000.00 per Team (Reduced)
MAINTENANCE TRAINING FEE: Included for first year,
START DATE: October 2022

EQUIPMENT

I-green German Shepherd from Von der Haus Kennels $8,200.00

TRAINING TOTAL: $1,000.00
EQUIPMENT TOTAL: $8.200.00
TOTAL:  $9,200.00

THIS INVOICE IS FOR THE SOUTHGATE POLICE DEPARTMENT
START UP FOR K9 TEAM

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
K9 ATF

page 12



SOUTHGATE POLICE DEPARTMENT

To: Honorable Mayor Kuspa
From: Office of the Director of Public Safety

Re: Purchase approval - Waiver of Bid

Date:  August 29t 2022
Dear Mayor Kuspa,

The police department is requesting to purchase a Mobile-ID Fingerprint Identification Evolution Scanner
System through DataWorks Plus. Our Detective Lieutenant has requested the purchase of this piece of
equipment to assist us with our criminal investigations while in the field.

Currently, the Michigan State Police as well as numerous other police departments across the State use
this same MI Mobile-ID solution equipment identification system. It is my recommendation that we
purchase the Mobile-ID Fingerprint Identification Evolution Scanner as outlined in the attached quote
received from DataWorks Plus located at 728 N. Pleasantburg Drive, Greenville, SC 29607, in the total
amount of $3,130.00.

With your concurrence, | respectfully request this item be placed on the City Council's agenda for the meeting
scheduled on September 7, 2022, for purpose of purchase approval.

Adequate funding is available in the Federal Forfeiture Account, this purchase falls under the guidelines that
governs the use of these funds.

Sincerely,

Joseph L. Marsh
Director of Public Safety

Ccc: City Administrator, Finance Director, Chief Mydlarz, Public Safety Commission (7), file

page 13



nH
H

e

L

|

DataWorks o

August 3, 2022

Joe Marsh

Southgate Police Department
14710 Reaume Parkway
Southgate MI 48195

Quote: Mi2022-0803-1021 Mobile-ID

Joe,

We are pleased to provide the Southgate Police Department our standard pricing for the
Mobile Fingerprint Identification System, With the new system local and county agencies
are able to connect up to five devices directly to the Michigan State Police and submit
prints to the Michigan State Police AFIS and FBI RISC database.

DataWorks Plus provides the Southgate Police Department with a unique opportunity to
be able to provide a best of breed system allowing identification officers the ability use
any state approved biometric identification device from any vendor. We have provided an

ldentification (Mobile-ID) application. Being hardware agnostic we can mix and match
devices depending upon your specific needs.

DataWorks Plus is Prepared to fully demonstrate the features and functions of the
proposed biometric identification system at your convenience. We appreciate the
Opportunity to present this proposal and look forward to working with you on this and other
information systems or biometric needs. If you have any questions regarding this
proposal, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Qwﬂf, il

Randy Hall

Senior Account Executive
610-322-9559
rhall@dataworksplus.com

page 14

| DataWorks Plus * 728 N. Pleasantburg Drive * Greenville SC, 20607



DataWorks Plus

Mobile-ID Qverview

DataWorks Plus products follow the commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) approach, which we take to
the next level. Our applications are highly configurable, which has allowed the State Police to
design and configure the system to the state's specific requirements. Thus, DataWorks Plus can
provide you with a system that adapts to your needs instead of you adapting to the product. This
flexibility allows DataWorks Plus to quickly deploy customized applications. It also provides your
agency with software applications and tools to easily and quickly make changes to the system
configuration when they are needed. The applications we provide not only meet the needs of your
agencies today, but it also allows you to transition to future remote identification products as they
are introduced to the marketplace without additional infrastructure costs since we are
vendor/hardware agnostic. This approach ensures the Southgate Police Department will always
be current with the latest and greatest technology.

» The Southgate Police Department can use any state approved remote ID device
from a number of vendors.

+ The Southgate Police Department can use any platform (Droid, Laptop, or Desktop).

» The Southgate Police Department can choose a variety of networks depending upon
device requirements.

Support of Multiple Vendor’s Hardware

DataWorks Plus has taken a different approach from other Rapid-ID vendors. OQur Mobile-ID
software was designed to support fingerprint scanner hardware from various hardware
manufacturers,

“This allows DataWorks Plus to take an independent, open, and objective
approach when recommending the fingerprint scanners to meet the
specific needs of each customer. "

This approach provides your agency with total flexibility to select the best fingerprint scanner for
a wide variety of applications. Rapid ID systems often require different fingerprint scanners for
different applications (i.e. one size does not fit all). This multi-vendor approach provides your
agency with the opportunity to select the best hardware that is available today and in the future
without being tied to a specific hardware vendor. We simply allow you the flexibility, comfort and
cost saving model to invest in the infrastructure today and easily adapt to changing technology
without the significant reinvestment.

The infrastructure is in place for you to easily plug-and-play devices and does not restrict you
from having the “best in breed” technology in your agencies’ hands.

page 15

2 DataWorks Plus * 728 N. Pleasantburg Drive * Greenville SC, 29607



il

i

A

e

i i
ilri‘;s‘ il
%%i%- BeriRlzod

IR
il

DataWorks Di

Previous Biometric Fingerprint Identification Systems

Michigan State Police and other Local and County Agencies

DataWorks Plus has been providing RAPID-ID solutions to law enforcement and criminal justice
agencies for over a decade.

“The Michigan State Police currently have 200 plus active RAPID-ID
Licenses also known as the MI Mobile-ID solution. In addition there
are over 100 devices deployed amongst 70 local and county agencies.”

DataWorks Plus is primarily deploying its newest scanner, the Evolution, which is an "All-In-One”
device that is based upon smartphone technology. Officers use the Evolution scanner to capture
fingerprints, which are then sent to the State AFIS and FB| RISC database for matching results.
Agencies have the option of pairing the device to an MDC or using it as an “All-in-One”.

DataWorks Plus is also an approved vendor for Livescan and provides the SNAP program and
statewide facial recognition solution,

FDLE RAPID-ID

DataWorks Plus has been working with the Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) for
past several years on their FALCON RAPID-ID system using DataWorks Pius' Mobile-1D, A pitot
began with the Florida Highway Patrol and was then extended to include five state agencies and
three county sheriff's offices. Today hundreds of agencies are using the Cogent Bluecheck
fingerprint scanners as a part of the FDLE project. The hand held scanners weigh only 3 ounces
and can easily fit in an officer's pocket or belt. It includes Bluetooth communication to wirelessly
transfer scanned fingerprints to a PDA, laptop, tablet, desktop or cellular phone. This eqal:;les
officers in the field to quickly identify individuals who have warrants or any previous criminal
histories.

“To date over 6000 fingerprint devices have been deployed to numerous agencies”,

With Mobile-|D, the officer has an objective, fast, and reliable method of determining the Qriver's
identity, even when the individual will not provide any other proof of identity, By scanning two
fingerprints on the Verifier MW scanner, the data will be compared against a ste'ntel databasg with
over 4 million records (Sagem Morpho, MorphoTrak now [DEMIA AFIS). Within one l:m'nute,
DataWorks Plus' Mobile-ID software will display any warrants or criminal history for an individual.

Roadside stops serve as just one example of the many applications for DataWorks Plus’ Mobile-
ID system. The system can also be used with inmate booking/tra nspm_‘t!release, in thelcour't room,
the medical examiner's office, crime scene investigation, evacuation cenjrers tc_: identify sex
offenders or individuals with outstanding warrants as well as DNA cqpfirmgtlon. Since there are
such a wide variety of applications for Mobile-ID, each agency can utilize it in a way to_ meet their
unique needs. DataWorks Plus developed Mobile-ID to work with any mabile fingerprint scanner
$0 that agencies can have the flexibility to choose the hardware that works best for them from a

wide array of single-finger and two-finger scanners.

page 16

3 DataWorks Plus * 728 N. Pleasantburg Drive * Greenville SC, 29607



DataWorks s §

Georgia Bureau of Investigation

In 2009, DataWorks Plus was selected from g competitive bidding process to provide a statewide
fingerprint identification system through the Georgia Bureau of Investigation, This praject involved
the creation of a RAPID-ID fingerprint matching system that any officer within the state of Georgia
could access with a mobile fingerprint scanning device. Users can simply scan two fingerprints
from an individual from any location and electronically submit them to a state database containing
over 3.5 million records to search for positive matches. The FBI's RISC database is also searched
for matching fingerprints. For any positive matches, the individual's criminal history, warrants, and
mugshot image are displayed on the officer's device within seconds.

The number of agencies using RAPID-ID within the state of Georgia has increased steadily since
the project began in 2008,

“Currently there are over 700 active RAPID-ID devices registered for use
from over 90 Georgia agencies.”

Since the system is accessible via a web-based mobile data connection, there are no boundaries
for where searches can be performed from. Additionally, the system is not limited to a single type
of fingerprint scanning device. Georgia's RAPID-ID devices range from USB tethered scanner
workstations, to lightweight BlueTooth mobile scanners, to “all-in-one” ruggedized PDA scanners.

technical support for each of the agencies using RAPID-ID within the state of Georgia."

Orange County Regional Network

DataWorks Plus installed NIST Manager Plus, Mobile-ID, and Digital PhotoManager_in Oraqge
County Sheriff's Office in Orlando, Florida. NIST Manager Plus is used as a fingerprint archive

and release. In order to most effectively assist Orange County with their needs, DataWorks Pigs
created an interface to accept ten-print cards from a third party vendor's live scan, store them in

- the NIST Manager Plus Archive, and then perform positive ID checks using Mobile-ID., They are
able to build two finger applications for positive ID using a 1:N identification at intake and a 1,:1
verification at release from the jail. This system is designed to support thousands of fu:ngerpnnt
scanners installed throughout the Orange County Regional System, DataWo_rks Plus system
supports multiple fingerprint matching applications such as field ID, jail entry/exit and positive IP
in the court room. For Orange County, our products have been able to add value to other vendor's
applications in addition to DataWorks Plus applications,

Components of the identification system are used in a mobile environ rqent with blue t.ooth enabi@d
single finger capture devices. Current and future deployment will equip 2000~+_mob1le users with
scanners to allow the Orange County Sheriff's Office to scan individuals prior to transport to
confirm identity as well as perform warrant confirmation on-site with a photograph and a

fingerprint.

page 17

4 7 DataWorks Plus * 728 N, Pleasantburg Drive * Greenville SC, 29607



DataWorks Ptu

Overview of Biometric Devices

Mobile-IC is fully compatible with any major vendor's fingerprint scanning hardware. This allows
your agency to choose the unit that best meets your agency's needs.

* New Hybrid Device: This new device
suppoerts Bluetooth, Wi-Fi and Cellular.
With Bluetooth connectivity the Evolution
can be used with an MDC, tablet, laptop,
or desktop. This device can display an
image and limited data, while additional
information will be available via the user
interface on the paired device.

With Wi-Fi or cellular connectivity the
data and images are returned to the
integrated smartphone.,

» Evolution specifications

* FAP30 FBI Certified Fingerprint
Sensor
* Galaxy Android Smartphone
e Multimodal fingerprint and Photo
Capture
: e Dimensions - 7.75" x 3.45" x 1.35"
«  Weight — 11.5 ounces

Note: Any connected device must comply with all CJIS policies.
Currently iPhone and iPads are not compatible with this device.

Bluetooth connectivity is not available in Michigan.

page 18

5 DataWorles Plus * 728 N, Pleasantburg Drive * Greenville SC, 29607



.,?' “4
H

|

i .

DataWorks T

|

Mobile-ID Workflow

Southgate Police Department personnel would initiate a fingerprint check capturing one or two

fingerprints for identification with the Evolution. When the process is started, two fingers will be
scannec into the system and a search will be

conducted vielding results displayed on a Mobile-ID
device. Depending upon the device that is being
used, the record's photograph (if available) and data
will be displayed for visual verification over and above
the fingerprint identification,

If a finger is missing or unavailable, the operator can
mark those fingers as unavailable or simply choose a
different finger. Once the fingerprint is scanned, it will

be passed through Quality Assurance and any required data can be validated. Next, the Iofﬁper
wilt click the "Submit® button or click “ok" from the Client Application, The Client Appllcattqn
managing the device will create and send the approved file with the search data and fingerprint

images to the DataWorks Plus Transaction Manger via the Local Area Network, 802.11, or
Broadband network,

The DataWorks Plus Transaction Manager will handle the search submission to the State AFIS.
A secondary request will be sent to the FBI's Repository for Individuals of Special Concem (RISC)
and then route the results back to the submitting device. If a hit occurs, the record will be returned
to the user with a photo (if available) and applicable data, |f multiple records or photos are
available for the individual, then the user can scroll through the images from the Photos Tab.

<IN Hit

fspouo’u Type
save ’
1]

Raee. .
o

a7 amafes

(B ;

ARIPOPL e L
TN

R
. H
CNoHIE -

CETaT HE

L2 AGIR G A

SBeora sl o g
-1’1‘mbéx'_,:‘:_:‘ ol 2 ) W e
Pzt o i "l {uocn)

bl

page 19

6 g DataWorks Plus * 728 N, Pleasantburg Drive * Greenville SC, 29607



Online Transaction Monitor (Access via Michigan State Police)

The transaction monitor allows authorized users to view and monitor the positive identification
transactions of each device. The Transaction Monitor allows authorized users to view all
transactlpns and their status at one time. Since this function can be accessed by any networked

whole or by individual location. It also monitors and displays hit/no hit status of entered records
along with color coded RISC notification (red, yellow, green).

Main_.,Screen
DhataWorks Plus R

i
al

The options available on this screen are:

* Logout will log out of the activity history application.

» Find Transactions will search the activity history for activity that matches the search
criteria entered in the search fields.

» Clear Search will reset the search fields.

Using the available search fields as seen below all activity that matches the search criteria entered
will be retrisved.

i:@m:(5?1!1:1.*1.‘55;&3(;&:%!

Rl

Hihs e
R w

§iftigt

i 1 3
IRk

The search fields available are:

 Start Date/Time and End Date/Time: This is the date and time range that the transaction
was submitted. All transactions between the start and end times entered will be searched.
The date and time should be entered in the format mm/ddfyyyy 00:00:00 AIWPM.' For
example: 1/25/2010 8:29:06 AM. If you just enter a date, then all times for that date will be
searched. . ’

» Device Id: This is the identification number of the device used to capture the fmgerprlnts.

* Device Type: This is the device type used to capture the fingerprints submitted for a

search. The available options are; Verifier MW I, CSD450, Grabba, MC75, etc.

o DataWorks Plus * 728 N. Pleasantburg Drive * Greenville SC, 29607

page 20



DataWorks pou 4

* Machine Name: This is the name of the machine that the mobile device was paired to
when the fingerprint was submitted.

* Agency: This is the agency that the transaction was submitted from. An agency can be
selected from the drop down list. If you select ‘sNONE>' then transactions from all

agencies in the list will be searched. This would apply in a regional solution or jf your
agency is broken down to zones or districts.
* Status: This Is the statys of the fingerprint search. The available options from the drop
down box are:
o No Hit: No match was found for the submitted fingerprint.
o Hit: A match was found for the submitted fingerprint,
o Error: The fingerprint search transaction was not successfully conducted and an
error was returned.

* User Name: This is the username of the individual that conducted the fingerprint search.

The columns below the search fields will display information pertaining to the retrieved activity
results. See Online Transaction Monitor — Transaction History below.

’ Cﬁhf&WUﬂfS 2 User: jwood Logout Change Password
T ] 1 TR

aniseitamgli NAMBI I SeX RacaToN e
Jschwerln SCHWERIN,JOHN  iv DZ16000679
ROBERT 1

1l
AR A il
LACE,JEF DZ1500067,
A
WA
T

3} |

Bt il Hi § il Hig
10/14/2015) iy SM-GI25V  [jschwerin |SCHWERIN IS
3:0%:29 1002923 ROBERT

R e R e

el S

Sample Online Transaction Monitor — Transaction History

page 21

8 DataWorks Plus * 728 N, Pleasantburg Drive * Greenville SC, 29607



DataWorks pu

These eolumns include:

° Tr?nsgctions Count: This is the total number of records that match the search criteria
entered.

* Date/Time: This is the date and time that the transaction was submitted.

*  SAVE/MSP/FBI: These are the transaction statuses for the fingerprint search submitted
to the MICHIGAN state database and FBI RISC, There are several statuses that may be
displayed for a transaction:

o Pending: The transaction has been submitted, but has not been completed. If you
would like to view the status of this transaction once it has been completed, you
can either refresh your browser or conduct the activity search again with the same
search criteria. The statys will be updated once the transaction has been

completed.

o No Hit: No match was found for the submitted fingerprint in the MICHIGAN state
database.

o Hit: A match was found for the submitted fingerprint in the MICHIGAN state
database,

o Error; The fingerprint search transaction was not Successfully conducted and an
error was returned. Any transactions with an error status will have a corresponding
message to explain the error.

* Message: If there was an error in the transaction submission, then a message explaining
the error will be displayed. Examples of error messages are;

o 12/21/2010 17:30:01 Error sending transaction to CAFIS.

o 1/25/2010 10:17:38 Search failed, ERROR_UNSUPPORTEDMBMPMFORMAT

o 2/13/2010 11:31:35 Time-out or communications error with CAFIS

* Device Id: This is the identification number of the device used to capture the fingerprints.

* Machine Name: This is the name of the machine that the mobile device was paired to
when the fingerprint was Submitted.

* User Name: This is the user name for the person who took the fingerprints and submitted
them to be searched.

* Name: This is the name of the individual whose fingerprints were a match to the
fingerprints submitted by the mobile device. This will only be available if the status of the
transaction was ‘HIT".

* Sex: This Is the sex of the individual whose fingerprints were a match to the fingerprints
submitted by the mobile device. ‘This will only be available if the status of the transaction
was ‘HIT'.

* Race: This is the race of the individual whose fingerprints were a match to the fingerprints
submitted by the mobile device. This will only be available if the status of the transaction
was ‘HIT",

* TCN: The Transaction Control Number is a reference number given to each transaction
to serve as a unique identifier.

* S8ID: This is the State Identification Number that is unique to an individual.

page 22

¢ DataWorks Plus * 728 N, Pleasantburg Drive * Greenville SC, 29607



DataWorks P |

Pricing

“All-m—One" (ArO} Conflguratlon

Unit Cost Total Cost . .

Evolution & Mobile-ID Client Access License $ 2,250.00 | 1 $ 2,250.00
DataWorks Two Factor Authentication Client $ 250.00 | 1 3 250.00
Configuration and Remote Installation Services 3 360.00 | 1 $ 360.00
Remote "Train-the-Trainer" Trainin ing $ 270.00 | 1 $ 270.00
One Year Verizon data plan & MDW Incl, Incl,
o : I Incl,

e T L e
Ann ual 24/7 Mamtenance Data & MDM Year Two $ 505.00
| Annual 24/7 Maintenance, Data & MDM Year Three $ 505.00

Southgate Police Department 18 responsible for all network
connectlwty to the State Police mcludlng any CJIS
requirements. The use of LGNet is required for Transaction
Monitor,

Data plan is included with Maintenance program.

Prices Good for 30 days from the data of this quate!

10

DataWorks Plus * 728 N, Pleasantburg Drive * Greenville SC, 29607

page 23




DataWorks i

Al

NOTES:

qumponents, such as printers, Cameras, interfaces, etc,, purchased after the initial system order will be
limited to a 90 day warranty.

Additional engineering effort by DataWorks Plus beyond the scope of the standard product will be charged
at our standard rate of $180 per hour, plus any related travel or administrative expenses,

Upgn expiration of warranty for the above software, services and equipment, Twenty-four (24/7)
maintenance is available at 14% of the system list price, and is renewable annually thersafter at then current

DataWorks Plus appreciates the opportunity to present this propdsar, which will be valid for 90 days, after
hich availability and prices are subject to change. To confirm your requisition, please submit your
purchase order within this time frame. Prices are exclusive of any and all state, or local taxes, or other fees

1. 100% payment due upon installation
2. Payment net thirty (30)
3. Warranty begins upon installation.

4. Standard Delivery 60-90 Days

Forms, diagrams and or questionnaires that will need to be completed, referenced or currently on
file, if applicable

Mobile Fingerprint ID Device/Server Application

AFIS Mabile Fingerprint ID Use Agreement

Acceptable Use Policy

Law Enforcement Information Network (LEIN) Memorandum of Agreement (MOA)

Michigan Criminal Justice Information Network (MICJIN) User Agreement

Local Agency Security Officer (LASQ) Appointment form _
Systems Connectivity Request form to add IP addresses of the PCs that require access to MSP firewalls

Quote: MI2022-0803-1021 Mobile-ID — Southgate Police Department

Agency Authorization Checl appropriate hoxes below:

D Total only

Signature

D Pre-Paid Maintenance/Data
Print Name

D Optional Charger
Rank/Title

Total Amount §
Date

page 24

11 DataWorks Plus * 728 N. Pleasantburg Drive * Greenville SC, 29607



JOSEPH G, KUSPA - CITY COUNCHL -

Mayper
_ ZOEY KUSPA
JANICE M. FERENCY, Connclt President
City Clerk
iy CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
CHRISTOPHER I, ROLLET BILL COLOVOS

Treasurer

MARK FARRAN ‘
HAREN E. CEORGE
PHILLIP J. RAUCH
DALE W, ZAMECKT

September 1, 2022

To the Honorable

City Council

Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re:  Recommendation for Cobb Park Playground Improvement Phase 2

Ladies and Gentlemen:

It is recommended by the Parks & Recreation Director and | concur with her recommendation to
award this purchase to Penchura, Brighton, Michigan in the amount of $83,985.72 plus a 10%
contingency of $8,398.57 for a total cost of $92,385.29.

Adequate funds are available in the Parks and Recreation Millage Fund for this purchase.

Your favorable consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

NORMA J, WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING e
14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHOATE, MICHTIGAN 48195 » 734-258-3022 « FAN: T34-246-1414

page 25



JOSERH G, Kspy VTN ORI
Ml ST oG -
ERREY BRI,
Lol Presiidom
CHRTETLAN AT AN

BULL OO,

..igm TCE

Ml FERENCE,
Firvels

CHEISTOPIIR P ROLLET

Trwronsnwanr
MARI BRI AH
KAREN [, GEOREE,
O 1t1r i Sevirt bt N PRLELILLP . RADCI
: ¢ I‘tnjl i = ‘HMT'IF ﬂd Ir DALE W, ZAMECKI
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM:  David Angileri, ACA/Finance Director %

DATE: September 1, 2022

RE: Recommendation for Cobb Park Playground Improvement Phase 2. (BID WAIVER)

I have reviewed the above with the Parks & Recreation Director concur with her
recommendation to award this purchase to Penchura, Brighton, Michigan in the amount

of $83,985.72 plus a 10% contingency of $8,398.57 for a total cost of $92,384.29.

Parks and Recreation Millage Funds will cover of this Capital Improvement.

NORNA L WURNMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING
T440 DIN-TOLEDD ROAD « SOUTHCATE, MICHICAN 48195 + 7342883002 » PAX: 734-246-1414

page 26



Michican

PARKS & REC

14700 Reaume ParkwaymSouthgata, MI 48195 (734)258-3035

To: - Dan Marsh, City Administrator

From: Julie Go@idard, Parks & Recreation Director
Date: August 31st, 2022

Re: Cobb Park Play Equipment

The Parks & Recreation Department is currently working on Phase 2 of the Cobb Park
renovation. The current playscape in Cobb Park is geared for ages 5-12,

itis my recommendation to install a 3-5 age playscape that matches the current playscape along
with a We-saw that adults can use with their children of all ages. The quote also includes a

playground border for the new playscape and also one for the existing playscape. The border will
keep the engineered wood fibers in place.

In order to match the current playscape, it is my recormmendation that we waive the bid and
award it to Penchura LLC of Brighton, Michigan in the amount of $83,985.72 with a 10%
contingency for a total of $92,384.29. This will insure us current pricing. The playscape will be
installed in early Spring of 2023

Funds are available from Recreation Millage.

| appreciate your consideration in this matter.
Respectiully Submitted,

(‘\3»\*%‘ DT

Feade

"

\
P d

Julie Goddard
City of Southgate
Parks & Recreation D:irector

page 27



Make all P.O.s, Contracts,
Penchura, L.L

and Checks to:

. Proposal

s P B

889 3. Old US 23 Date Project # 1
§ s o S|
]
Brighton, M 48114 112612022 252 |
E}- Hill T | ’ i‘ Ship To
? Southgate Parks & Rcuualum - o 'C“obbl’ark“m T “ |
!‘ !4400 Dix~Toledo Highway 13600 Superior St,
Southgate, M1 48195 |  Southgate, MI 48195
f United States [
| |
| ‘ 1
| | !-
J S A s e e e ‘“ﬁ ! =
; Customer Contact [ Customer Phone ’ Customer Fax } Terms P.0. No, Rep
] Iulie Goddard i (734) 258-3032 f I Net 30 IRS
L ltam } Description Qty | Weight Prica Total
;r.,:]nd;c;}ié'séi:-d.'.'f |Sorig Strveture T T R T 31,337.00
1186490 | Wesaw DB I 12,930.00 12,930.00
(APS=BorderI2" | 2% APg Playground Border with Surfacing Guide and 1 Spike 105 60.00 6,300,090
(APS-ADAFull.. | APS Full ADA Ramp for use with APS-Border§ or APS-Border] 2 2 1,000.00 2,000.00
 Freight  Freight I 6.606.00 6.606.00
 Install Installation 1 19,862.00 19,862.00
! Excavate Excavate 1,456 1.62 2,358.12
| EWF Engineered Wood Fiber - Installed 72 36.00 2,592.00
T
|
|
|
|
| |
!
|
i
j |
| |
| |
| (
| |
Proposal good for 30 days. Subtotal $83,985.72
Ship Via: commion carrier e S
Delivery contact name and number,
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Customer signature betow constitutes a purchase order, ' o '
Total $83.985.72

889 5. Old US 23, Brightofs
229-6256 Toll Free: (888) 778-7529

Office: (810) 229-6245 Fax: (810)

Credit Card fee of Y% oii a0l purchases 6ver 52, Ui

W!&g—l £45% on all purchases over $2,000.(page 28



B T,

:}L‘*

Cobb Park

gscang
ciures

i

Wi

5
8%




JUSERH G, KUSE TN
Mayor w CTTY CORMCL, «
VRN B,

Lol Mol
CHBIBTEAN G ALTANT

ML R A

JANICE ML FERENCE,
e el

CHRISTOMIER & RoLLET

Wakisnsy MARK FARIAR
‘ LR L T T T
ity of Suuthyate

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROWM: David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director ‘&_7 ‘
DATE: August 31, 2022

RE: Deaconess Tower Refinancing

Attached for your information are documents which give more detail about the Deaconess
Tower PILOT. In March of 20086, City Council granted Deaconess Tower a 4% PILOT to help
assist in remodeling the senior citizens housing project known as Deaconess Tower.

1. Resolution 52-06, approving the assisting in the refinancing and setting the PILOT
payment at 4%

2. Minutes from the Mach 8, 2006 Council Meeting
3. Copy of the City of Southgate PILOT Ordinance #528
4. New resolution to help in refinancing and renovating of Deaconess Tower

The City Administration and legal has reviewed the Resolution and find it to be in order.
Administration therefore recommends that you approve the resolution and the PILOT at 4% for
Deaconess Tower.

NORMA L WURMLENGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING

0 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHCATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » TH-258-3022 » FANX: T-296-14104

page 30



i M

SFTARARNEY Lo 4 ' u‘.;-nn;:rz naﬁme-uums . -n.;:a
%ﬁﬁ 4 @%cﬂé{;ﬂr
‘ti%uuﬂ;yﬁlkﬁ;m e _y‘md;‘pmp 5
. _ . W 8RR
RESOLTTION ,
Ala e HEIONINE, BTt E:J)u thgate Cltv dounail anlled tn order by
LR
Council President Joha Bham o Maxch B, 2008 ot B0 TG the Tallowing
resolution was oifered: i
L Sy
L Ml by e EEURE L Vaman. Bapl . Hupported by Qouncllman mageh ‘

B A

. WHEREAS, the Glly of Gouthgale {'Cly") Is destrous of masiallag I the ralinanaing s venovaling of o senior ollizens ez projact

known as Desconuss Towsr {"Froject’) to ba devealapsd by the Cammny and Bansdon Limited Dbyt Housing Assonistion Urolisg
Martnershis fCasmng®, mad
- WHEREAS Cosmus by apolivd fo G Michigan Stale Housng Eravistopmant Authority AUty for Low Jneoms Hounkog
Waane Craelih (LTS and ssslslanos ungey T LIFPYC pliot subsldy pragran wharaky e Authorlty will nsys bGRds b finence e poject
and oxasulo o lnan sgresmsnl and seeuy Inslamunts b dhie s and subedanes ;;a.t}x‘raciu:y b tha Aulhorily, s ‘ '
WHIEREAS, llie Qity wil grant & laxsbalnmen, Ie.ther Profiec tat 1 veeulidied CIR0%) pot eant stlate) thidir LIKTG and 14

- itharwdie llpble o poicpds In the Auttentty's LIMTC Bilo Hubekly Program with fingarigtng to bo aenurag BY Coamag s roquirae by

R ETT L

tha Authority;
RENAL T AEREPLIAE, (T 16 HEGGLMEL

Thast the 'ﬁ'uy rouu;.xnmm? Uik oustisg for Tow Inssine senlar elllzwns 8 g potiin nuneesily snd e projest Is af sha tynaﬁtinlnh
kel tha oillesie of (e Clys widlnoess or lux, abwabixigt,

That the Froject sl sn glaloment of nies paratant o B. A, 1868, No. 348, 96 anjended @k that B should by grantsd ys

axerngilon ol mxation under s Aol and

T BPURTHER RESOLVER Yl the ity will eapt I Hau of toxes a semdne eherge of faur (4%) per oept of e ifernnog
fstrean Al Shgktm Renks notusly oullestad b ulliltiess prld by o ownes g & ant ferh I b Cretnangms Nulmes 90, S99 s
G20 o tha Clly of Southgele (o senloe ullizans o heoma bkt mralauts for the perfod thist this s o 1w Insarma sanior [T
Havsing: davelapmgnt and s Author Uy Toass r Interaat i the prapaty. g

hab ihe gy horalsy &E!i*lﬂWiﬁégﬂﬁ skt uf dosumontation from tw Authorily Ineloetlng the Authortiy's panicialion with tha
Huouzhigy Dsunionmont bs rafted sohely b Ihe allsailon of b radlls usder the LIHTC wrogram and 1o t proavlsives of soraln rertel

Thalbifds exemption imfr_ teteers whall bosuime offeotive only witer th commenoemerit of angolng construcion o the site,

Cvvss T Babks, Davie, Uerenms, Graviant, lmnnen, Rausch, Rellet,

PN [ 7aT ) e ) 1
B Mativin, .. Sared el wnanioogal
A {rﬁrﬁ'r‘""l‘(‘{.’s}‘]‘ﬁ‘ gstecniocs R ¥

& Thawies Alaxender, Glark of the Cliy of Sonthyaie, de heasly ity et e foragning is & tug, copeel hg semplata wopy of

- wrnscintorn pessed Ly g Saubgels Gl Soonol al @ regdlins mesting reld an 3 riié,{.!lﬁww_.-.r

¢ %:w o7, WMd{ﬁrz

LT DR F O e
Gley Mlepk

s HEE, AT, ADM, FINARC, URHANURBRE. AUSRaEML, BULTLBYNG: DEALDNESS, e

page 31



Y

erect and operate a portable concrete batch plant on the land under development as the
Woodland Ridge Subdivision. I have also enclosed copies of the documentation originally
submitted back in June of 2005 along with Council Resolution No. 149-05. The reasons for
the extension request are outlined in Mr. Evangelista’s letter. I can report that during the
plant operation this past F all, we had no problems, which would recommend us denying their
request.  Therefore, we would recommend approval of the request subject to the original
conditions outlined in Council Resolution No. 149-05.

Councilwoman Lannen received complaints regarding noise generated by this development.
She recommends approval based on activity beginning no earlier than 7am.

Moved by Lannen, supported by Rollet, RESOLVED, that Council hereby approves the
location and operation of a portable batch plant in the Woodland Ridge Subdivision to
pave the concrete streets, as requested by Tony Angelo Cement Construction Company,
46850 Grand River Avenue, Novi, Michigan 48374-1327, contingent upon the following
conditions:

¢ The site of the plant is located as specified on the provided map.

® The duration of actual paving time is approximately three (3) days, weather
permitting, with an estimated additional time of two (2) days each for assembly
and dismantling time.

© The nature of the work is to construct improvements of City streets to be
dedicated to the City of Southgate by the developer.

e Hours of operation are 7:00 am to 7:00 pm, Monday through Saturday.

e Construction traffic will be routed on major roads only. Subdivision ingress and
egress will be from Northline Road.,

® Construction will be limited to projects within the City of Southgate.

¢ All equipment and operations will operate within the rules and regulations of
Wayne County, the Michigan Air Quality Division and Department of
Environmental Quality.

® The site will be returned to its original condition, or better, upon removal of the
equipment.

° A City of Southgate Hydrant Permit will be obtained for any water usage
required.

Vote on motion: Carried unanimously.

2. Letter from Finance Director; re: Deaconess Tower.

Letter was read as follows: Attached for your information are documents, which give more
detail about the history of the PILOT Program in Southgate. Deaconess now pays no taxes of
any kind. If you refuse to approve the resolution, which has been presented to you, there are
three possible results:

e Deaconess could abandon its effort to secure new financing and continue with its
present loan. That could mean at least 17 years during which Southgate would
continue to receive no revenues from Deaconess.

page 32
5



e Deaconess could continue with the PILOT and bay ten percent (10%) and be able to
maintain the facility over the years, and the result would be increased revenues to
Southgate.

® Deaconess could continue with the PILOT but be so squeezed by paying the ten
percent that it could not maintain the facility in a desirable manner or, even worse,
default on its loan and be foreclosed by HUD. The result then could be a deteriorating
or decaying facility.

If you approve the 42 PILOT, Southgate is relatively assured of receiving approximately
$300,000 over the next 17 years that it would otherwise not receijve. Administration therefore
recommends that you approve the PILOT for Deaconess at 4%.

Councilwoman Lannen pointed out approval will place Deaconess Towers in line with other
Senior Citizen Section 8 developments

Moved by Batko, supported by Rauch

WHEREAS, the City of Southgate (“City™) is desirous of assisting in the refinancing
and renovating of a senior citizen housing project known as Deaconess Tower (“Project™) to
be developed by the Cosmas and Damian Limited Dividend Housing Association Limited
Partnership (“Cosmas”), and

WHEREAS, Cosmas has applied to the Michigan State Housing Development
Authority (“Authority”) for Low Income Housing Tax Credit (“LIHTC”) and assistance under
the LIHTC pilot subsidy program whereby the Authority will issue bonds to finance the
project and execute a loan agreement and security instruments in the form and substance
satisfactory to the Authority, and

WHEREAS, the City will grant a tax abatement for the Project that is one hundred
(100%) assisted under LIHTC and is otherwise eligible to participate in the Authority’s

Authority;

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED:

That the City recognizes that housing for low-income senior citizens is a public
necessity and the project is of the type, which meets the criteria of the City’s ordinances for
tax abatement.

amended and that it should be granted this exemption from taxation under this Act, and:

charge of four (4%) percent of the difference between Annual Shelter Rents actually collected
and utilities paid by the owner as is set forth in the Ordinance Numbers 490, 523 and 528 of
the City of Southgate for senior citizens low income housing projects for the period that this is
a low income senior citizens housing development and the Authority has an interest in the
property.

That the City hereby acknowledges receipt of documentation from the Authority
indicating the Authority’s participation with the Housing Development is limited solely to the
allocation of tax credits under the LIHTC program and to the provisions of certain rental
subsidies.

{

ity

page 33

6



——

That this exemption from taxes shall become effective only after the commencement
of ongoing construction on the site.

Vote on motion: Carried unanimously.

3. Letter from Attorney: re: Legal Billing,

Attorney Zelenak stated since this issue is in the process of litigation and Council has
provided direction, it seems impractical to address.

ordinances

1. Ethics Ordinance #821.

Councilwoman Lannen summarized Ethics Ordinance #821. The purpose of this ordinance
consistent with Michigan Law is to prescribe standards of conduct for public officers and
employees to promote public confidence and public service. Further, to preserve the integrity
of City government and establish clear disclosure requirements and a standard of conduct for
all public servants in the City of Southgate.

Moved by Lannen, supported by Rollet, RESOLVED, that the Ordinance to amend the
Code of the City of Southgate by adding a new section “ETHICS” to Prescribe
Standards of Conduct for Public Officers and Employees be hereby adopted and shall
be known as Ordinance #821 and shall be published as required by the City Charter.
Carried unanimously.

Mayor Wurmlinger congratulated and complimented Councilwoman Lannen for her

perseverance to develop and adopt an Ethics Ordinance. Councilwoman Lannen expressed
gratitude to a variety of individuals that worked with her on this endeavor,

persons in the audience:

Jennifer Chaka, 13220 Village Park Drive,
® Expressed concern about library procedures and is in favor of proposed changes.

John Wiodkowski, 13205 Westminster
® Per the Ethics Ordinances, could his son be a scorekeeper, with it being stated yes.

Anna Renaud, 12835 Cherry
o Commented about disgusting material available at the library.
e Hopes that Riney Electric is only utilized as a last resort.

Adele Schwartz, 13120 Kimberly
° Expressed concern about water rates, with it being stated the City will challenge the
way the rates are calculated. Information was provided about the proposed summer
watering schedule.

7

page 34



et R

. ” "t e e
4 BeBO06 Vidnaigs ek
e diaes o
o gs % P

" MAYNE COUNTY, WICHIGAN

Rt ARt

AH ORDIHAMCE TO AMEND BOTH DNDINANCE NO. 450 AND HO. 423 OF CUAPEER BBS.
TITLE & OF THE CODE OF THE BITY OF SOUTHGATE 8Y ETTHER ADOING ADDITIOMAL -
LANGBAGE DR HELETING LANGUAGE TO INCLIDE LOW INGOWE HOUSIRG CREDITS AS FART
OF THE HOUSING PROJECT ELIGTBILITY WNDER THIS AGT. . - v 00 o

THE CVY DF SUUTHGATE OROATMS:

P.mﬂgbgg

The Upde of the Dity of Sewthgate 15 hereby amended by adding a nay
chapter wiich new chapter shall be designated as Chapier DG of Title 4 of -
E code, wirich shall eosd ss fallows and which provides for the
stalldshment of a paydent 7o Tiau of Laxes of a servion thaype for bowsing
projects as defined hy BA 1866, Mo 346, as anended, aad for specitic
developuent of bonsiig projects which are Fivanced with Federally aided ar
atthority nided mortgages, or sdvinces oy gramka Fram the anthoriiy.

Spetlon, X. Payment. i Tieu of taxes Par Hevelopments Financed with
federal Ty-aided oy autherd ty-atded porigages, advanses oy granty. ’

It 95 acknomeledger that 91 4s a proper. pusfie purpose of thie State
of Michigan ond its politicel subdivisions Lo provide housing for its
sanior citizens snd tn encourage the development of such Housing by
sroviding foy a service charge 10 Veu of proparky taxes 1n sccordance with
the Stabe Howsing Usvelopment, Muthoedty Aclt of 1965 (1988 pA 346, as
amadded, MOLA 125.%000 eb.sen.; HSA (0E.138(1) at.seq.).  The Clty 1s
suthorized by this act Lo establish or change the service charge to ba paid -
in Tieu of taxes by day or a1l classes of hobsing exenpt from taxebioo
under this acl al any amount 1% chooswes, wob to excesd the tedes that would
ba paid but Tor this ack. It 15 furthir ackeewlidge that such heusing for
Bafitor persons-ise-pubicnecessity, . and. as the £1%y wi11 he benafited and
mnroved by such housiog, the epcourdgement of S bhe sdme By frdaviding ..
cartain real estabe tex exemptisn~ for such housing 1% a valid publit
purpose; Turther, that the copbiovance of the provisions of this ovdinancs
For tux exempiion antd the service chavge in Tieu of taxes during the period
contenplated in this onfinance srp essential o the determination ,of
peanomic feasibility of havsing develppmenis which are constructed and
finaneed in yeliance on sush ordindnces and service chargy, ' 2

I, AT Befinitions.

h. Authority seans  the Mighigon - Stote Heusing  Devirlopment
Authority . ' o ; o
. At means the Stete Housing Deyelopmedt Suthority Act, beieg
pubTic Art 346 of 1968, of the State of Michigan, s amended.
. Contract vents ava defingd by the U.5. Department of Housing tnd
Urlien Developient: Tr regulations promulgated porsuant to Sectlon B of the

%

page 35



VI AR AR

L1 : % : N ’

LR R T

U 5. Housing Act of 1937, ag annded, ;

. Housing Jruject means w prodect whiih eontadng a styndficant
#lemerd, of howsing fos senjor citfzons aml such alements of gthep housing,
commercial, recreational, industrial, communat, ahd vducatisnal Faciyitips
B the Authority determines improve the quality of the project as 1
rilates o housiiyg For seniop eitizens. oo he el

E. B aeans the lepurinant gf Honsing and Urban Onvelopmernt of the
1t 7 Ry T i

Uy o

LS Quyirumnent.
j Senier Citizens mosps a househeld  cogposed of L Br mare
persans ot 1east one of whom is &g years of ‘age ov mere ai e time nof
inftial occupangy. : o
fia Hnri:gfagm_ loan means a. loan +ta he mage by the Authority . op
Formers  Home Adwinistration of ihe Departient of HouSiag and “iiihag
bevslomment to the sponsor for the construction and/or of the housing
aYedect or A mortgage loan 1asurad by HUD. t B
@ Mithopity-Afded Morbgages memns o martyage mode, held,
purchased or assisted Hy the autharity, o -

Ho o §likies geans Fusl, wotar, sanflary sewer serviees and/for %

elestrlenl servien which are paid by the housing project.

L. Sponsor mesns parsops, pavinership, corporations ar ouny legal
antity which have applied to the uu‘uhur'ﬂ:{ for oy allocatton inder the Low
fncmie Housdng Tax Credit Prograg (LINIT) and For assistance wler the
LOIC Pifot Sebsidy Progean o Finence a Housing BeveTopnent, ) '

Joo Annual shelter vents means tha total collesidions during aw
agreet amual period from ali occtipants of a housioy project repFusenting

repts or acclipancy charges exclysive nr chargas tor gas, alectricity, heal

oy other ptilities Furnishod to the soEspanks,

K. Housing prajects financed by ‘the Taxabie Bond Pyoygram means
thuse howsing projects Financed by and “wnder the terms of Lhe m:‘thmr-‘ff;}r
1

Tewehn Bond Progran utitizing Senior Citizen Honsing Lax eredits, Ip whic

al] units are vanted to or availabie for inividunls mewkiog the

rdqulrements of the Senjor Ditizen noning tex credits,

\ Lo LINTE weans Federal Low Dncoms Housing “Tux Craditi,

Sertlon. IIX. . Class of Mewsdng Protamss

by

Ly determined that bhe olags-ob heusing-projects. o wii ch.the,
exempbion shall apply ond for which o sarvice charge shall be paid 15eu
of such baves shall be weitiple dwellings for santor citfrens Tocated in
Ehie City of Southgate which are Flnanced or assistod by the Suthority uy
wirich dare federal T’y-;ﬁdad. . g P g R

Mo Ele. B5tnbTIsh

HowsTng projects for senioe citizans of Jow tazong and the prageriy
an wiich they shall be consbructed shall ba axenpt fram all property baes

SerE

wmuz.t?.,Ammlmﬂizsmijmmmmm

Trom and afier the comnencement of oreupaney whi'le enfoviey the benstits -

of suthority assistance. The city, seknewledging that the sponzar/ pwner
and the Authority, in the case of & spOnsur mcﬁ‘iving a wartgage Toan from
bhe futhovity, lave wstahl ished the econnmic Teasihiiity of the hauding
project eelfance opon the enactient and cortinuing effect of this ordinance
and Lhe quatifications of the hausing projects for enenption Fraom praperty

2

T

. WLy
4 L

Wit

page 36



LEEEYEURr I ey w0 U R e ¥ v sm b o

bt s S b g
- p-0n.tonn N T

o S = “
. ¢

tixes a5 pskab]ished in this oedinance, witl aeeept payment of ‘an annya)
service chirge for pu_lﬂ‘ir. services in Tien of a1l proprrty taxes only so
tong a5 the property is used Tor housing sendor eltdzens of Jow intoms,

The annual servics charge shall be as ol Tuws e
A The service chargey for:

[13} Authority-finuiced or WUID-Financed housfog projects
which ars assistéd wnder Section B of the Natdional Housing
Act of 1M37: and R e TR
{2)  Housing projects Flaaseed by the Taxable Bond Progran
ur thiv Pilot Subnidy Program after Becenbdr. 1, 11955, way- be
sutharized ot four percent (4%) of the pet shelter yenls ag
defined i MOLA 125.3411(H), ebtained Frow the project far
the enlendar yoar subject to revield and authayized b

HesoTutian of City Councdl. The autherdzabion of four (45

peEre sarvics charge 35 within the discrekinh of ‘the fiky
founcil upan pecelpt of detevmioation’ of peed For saigle, 1T
that determinabion is wads the Couwneil way charge a lwsser
pereontage such as harninafter set ouis 2% For the first end
secomd years, 2.8% Tor the thivd year year, 3% far the dth
year, 3.5% for the Sth year, 4% Ter the ywars thersaftaer,
In the event thak a project, as defined in’thds ordinhnee is
danied the Tour parcent (%) service charge, the project
shiall receive the suthovization for a ten percest (10%)
sepvice charge, i T ki

B The service chayge for awthovity-aided or Federa))y.aided
housing peojects pthar than those destribed 44 this mrdinance shall be hen
peviuat [10%) of the put shelier venty, as deTined “in MELA 15,0401 (M),
shtiined from the project fur the elendsr yenr, -~ 2007 7 .

,. L. Affidaviis for certification of tox ewmpbtion and for the
pavient of servics chage s Hou of Geges most be wade Lo the lockl
agnagsing office of the £ty of Southgite by the cwner of the projoct .
pursinit 1o MOLA 12R4815 (a) {10, peior G0 w holsTag projes fyihle
Tor fax ewenpbion do the First instance, The leck? ssseseing ofFfeEF §hall
veview antd oertify the housieg profest for such tag gxemptions  and
aceaptance of the service cherge pagment in Tlen of toxes prier to any
radiction or assuned rasuction of propurhy faxes which weold be otherwias .

pavisl.

'

0. Upon trapswitial of the certification by the Topa) aﬁ.sui:séing

ofTice, the Tity Couneil shall by eesolebion grant tax exeppt status 1o
i}

qlatified housing profest s defined horein provided the ssrvice
charge is paid se set cul in tais ordinsoce, : x . ‘

E. The resolution by City Counci) effectualbing Las .exenplion and .

atcaptance of the Payment Tn ddeu of Taxes SFI-LE}T)‘ Pragean shall he
gffectiva on aduption, with the tax swemption and "PILOT" payment Yo ccour

mily upest bonefide use and physieal oucupancy by persoss fand Pund Tigs:

3 BRI Lo

page 37



ATTENNI MGG Lo o

O

LeWBTON 0103000

" e,

elinible to mnove into tﬂlw,-;fpmjecr., in pesordance with the Act wivich st

agtur as of fOeceabir 31 g
weengtdon 95 ta begin,

Foo The service chavge

whe yewr preceding the tix yaar in which the

A Hen of taxes o8 detersined vader tha

LT

pritinance shait be payable fn the ST MRRNRY a5 Gevera) propevty texek ape

pavable to the Gty of Sowthpate.

LI

tian, finuging Projucts Currently Exempt Frog
ng Payment in Llet of Taxes ("PILOT)

Fn_vment a

Those houstng profects which are currently evenpt from taxabion andg

viizh
#f
4
urttnanea,

angdion. Vi Upradbise

aea wiready maling MR servicy oharge payments ahatl net be
wd nor sl the terms of the tax axemption ang "EILOTY paymeats fer
2 bousing projects be ehanged by reason of the pEssege of this.

The tax egempt status of o sentor oftivens hmts‘injg Jroject BV

for suel stotus by regolution of the ¢

Tty Couneil shal

remuin in effeet

and shntl noe terminate so Tagg as the mertgage Toan Tor such howsdng
praject remaing ovtstanding and ungaid, or for such period as the Autharity
or ather govermeental aptity hax any intarest fn the propgriy.” . '

Sgabion, N1,

A Dedinances o

ity tode

Seetinn VIEL.
fi
a5 provided by ity Chyrter,

—

o LN,
2 t:j;?mn»_f (Ll

homas Al ezander, Iy Cierk

Suoptad:

324193

\ parts  of rdinances
provisiolis heveot, sl bz, and the same are hereby vepsh e,
awever this repealing wlause shall pot apply ,ku'd:mp‘tm‘ BB2 THe 4 of the .

This Drdirance shstl become o Feet

il e
it N\ it
[T ey u‘f;?ﬁ?ﬁ“?s‘f

in cantlict with {he
Prayided

4

Ve upan publivation by posting

Publivhed by Posting:

) Taxaitd on Which are

page 38



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the City of Southgate (“City”) is desirous of assisting in the refina neing and renovating of «

senior citizens housing project known as Deaconess Tower (“Project”), and

WHEREAS, the Project has received tax credits from the Michigan State Housing development Authority

{"Authority” for Low Income Housing Tax Credits, and

WHEREAS, the City granted a tax abatement for the Project under resolution 52-06 and now

that resolution will expire before the end of newly contemplated financing for the Project,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT 1S RESOLVED:

That the City recognizes that housing for low income senior citizens is a public necessity and the project
is of the type which meets the criteria of the City's Ordinances for tax abatement. That the Project seeks
an extension of the abatement of taxes pursuant to P.A. 1966, No.346, as amended for the full term of
contemplated financing and that it should be granted this exemption from taxation under this Act, and;
HOLS FURTHER RESOLVED that in conformity with the original resolution 52-06 the City will accept in liey
of taxes a service charge of four (4%) per cent of the difference between Annual Shelter

Rents actually collected and utilities paid by the owner as is set forth in the Ordinances Numbers 490,
wdd and 528 of the City of southgate for senior citizens low income housing projects for the period that
tHus is a low income senior citizens housing development and the Authority has an interest in the
propery.

that notwithstanding the provisions of section 15(a)(5) of the Act to the contra ry, a cantract between
the City and the Sponsor with the Authority as third party beneficia ry under the contract, to provide tax
exemption and accept payments in lieu of taxes, as previously described, is effectuated by enactment of

this Qrdinance.

page 39



JOSEPH G, KUSTA

Meayene
LOEY KsPa
Cowncll Presidom
CHREISTIAN GRAZIAN
CHRISTOPHER I ROLLET BILL OGS
Trawswrer T -
MARK FARRAR
KAREN B GEOROE
PIHLLIE A, RAGTCH
IRALE W, FAMBLKY

To: Honorable City Council Members

From: Dan Marsh, City Administrator
Date: September, 1 2022

Re: RE: Proposed GLWA Water Service Contract for FY2024-FY2027

Inaccordance with the Master Water Service Contract between the City of Southgate and Great Lakes
Water Autherity “GLWA” the parties met to discuss the contract for FY2024-FY2027. The administration
and Hennessey Engineering has reviewed and is in concurrence with the proposed amendment. The

new amendment will reduce the City’s Max Day values from 5.0mgd to 4.6mgd and the City’s Peak Hour
values from 7.00mgd to 6.23mgd. With the advice of Hennessey Engineering | am recommending council
vote to approve the proposed contract amendment.

Your favorable consideration of this matter is requested.

Sincerely,

Daniel Marsh, City Administrator

NORMA S WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING

T4 DEX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195  T3-258-3021 » FAX: Ti-2d6- 1484

page 40



P HENNESSEY

&l EnGiINEERS INC
September 1, 2022

Mr. Dan Marsh

City Administrator

City of Southgate

14400 Dix~-Toledo Road
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Proposed Water Contract FY2024 Revisions
City of Southgate, Wayne County, Michigan
Dear Mr. Marsh

Per our discussion regarding the proposed contract numbers for the City of Southgate’s and GLWA
water contract beginning FY2024 we at Hennessey Enginears, Inc. offer the following recommendation:

Volume Max Day Peak Hour
111,700 MCF 4.60 MGD 6.23 MGD

By using the above numbers, the City of Southgate reduces their volume, max day, and peak hour
cantract amounts frem the numbers in the current contract, 1t should be noted that the next contract
reopener will take place in FY2026.,

Using the recommendation above will give the City of Southgate a cost-saving, while still having the
ability for growth within the city.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Very Truly Yours,

HENNESSEY ENGINEERS,,ING~7

i

"é,:i";:;/ il o
i T i ey
i AR et
o /f o

Steven Svireff ,/° /.
Project Manager

ce: John J. Hennessey, P.E., Vice-President, Hennessey Engineers, Inc.

R:\Municipalities\10000's Southgate\11000's Southgate\ 11036 Water Cantract - City of Southgate\2018 Water Contract Reopener\Southgate
Water Contract Documents\City of Southgate Water Contract Revisions FY2020 4-03-2018.doex

Engineering age 41
for Results FAB



AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO WATER SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN
GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY
AND
CITY OF SOUTHGATE

This Amendment No. 4 (“Amendment”) is made between the Great Lakes Water

Authority, a municipal authority and public body corporate (“GLWA™), and the City of Southgate,
a municipal corporation (“Member Partner”). GLWA and Member Partner are collectively
referred to as the “Parties”.

RECITALS

GLWA leases, operates, and maintains the public water supply system owned by the City of
Detroit (“System™); and

On March 17, 2009, the Parties entered a Water Service Contract (“Contract”) reflecting the
terms and conditions governing the delivery and purchase of potable water, as subsequently
amended and assigned; and

GLWA has determined that its charge methodology renders irrelevant the “minimum take or
pay” terms of Section 5.06 of the Contract; and

Article 15 of the Contract permits the Parties to amend the Contract by mutual agreement; and

In consideration of the mutual undertakings of the Parties and for the benefit of the public, it
is the mutual desire of the Parties to enter this Amendment to amend the Contract as set forth
in detail in the following sections.

ACCORDINGLY, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:
Section 5.06 of the Contract is deleted in its entirety.

Exhibit B of the Contract is amended by deleting in its entirety the existing Exhibit B and
substituting the attached Exhibit B in its place.

Except for the provisions of the Contract specifically contained in this Amendment, all
other terms, conditions, and covenants contained in the Contract shall remain in full force
and effect and as set forth in the Contract.

This Amendment to the Contract shall be effective and binding upon the Parties when it f's
signed and acknowledged by the duly authorized representatives of both Parties and is
approved by Member Partner’s governing body and the GLWA Board of Directors.

page 42



Accordingly, GLWA and Member Partner, by and through their duly authorized officers
and representatives, have executed this Amendment.

City of Southgate:

By:

Joseph G. Kuspa
Mayor

Janice M. Ferencz
City Clerk

APPROVED BY
SOUTHGATE CITY COUNCIL ON:

Date
Great Lakes Water Authority:
By:
Suzanne R. Coffey, P.E.
Chief Executive Officer
Dated:
APPROVED BY
GLWA BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON:
Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY
GLWA GENERAL COUNSEL ON:

Signature/Date

’page 43



EXHIBIT B

Projected Annual Volume and Minimum Annual Volume (Table 1)
Pressure Range and Maximum Flow Rate (Table 2)
Flow Split Assumptions (Table 3)
Addresses for Notice (Table 4)

Table 1 and Table 2 set forth the agreed upon Projected Annual Volumes, Minimum Annual
Volumes, Pressure Ranges and Maximum Flow Rates for the term of this Contract provided that
figures in bold type face are immediately enforceable pursuant to the terms of Section 5.07 and
italicized figures are contained for planning purposes only but will become effective absent the
negotiated replacements anticipated in Section 5,07,

The approximate rate of flow by individual meter set forth in Table 3 is the assumption upon which
the Pressure Range commitments established in Table 2 have been devised. Should Customer
deviate from these assumptions at any meter(s), the Board may be unable to meet the stated
Pressure Range commitments in this Contract or in the contract of another customer of the Board
and Section 5.08 of this Contract may be invoked.

3 page 44



EXHIBIT B

Table |
Projected Annual Volume and Minimum Annual Volume

Fiscal Year Projected Minimum Annual |
Ending Annual Volume Volume
June 30 (Mcf) (Mcf)

2009 155,000 77,500
2010 155,000 77,500
2011 140,000 70,000
2012 140,000 70,000
2013 140,000 70,000
2014 140,000 70,000
2015 126,000 63,000
2016 126,000 63,000
2017 125,000 62,500
2018 125,000 62,500
2019 124,000 62,000
2020 124,000 62,000
2021 124,000 62,000
2022 124,000 62,000
2023 124,000 62,000
2024 117,000 58,500
2025 117,000 58,500
2026 117,000 58,500
2027 117,000 58,500
2028 117,000 38,500
2029 117,000 38,500
2030 117,000 38,500
2031 117,000 38,500
2032 117,000 58,500
2033 117,000 58,500
2034 117,000 38,500
2035 117,000 38,500
2036 117,000 38,500
2037 117,000 38,500
2038 117,000 ' 58,500
2039 117,000 38,500

‘page 45



EXHIBIT B

Table 2

Pressure Range and Maximum F low Rate

Ealendar Pressure Pressure Pressure Range Maximum Flow Rate —[
Year Range (psi) Range (psi) (psi) (mgd)
(Reopener
bolan | Meter $G-01 Meter SG-03 Meter SG-04
Min Max Min Max Min Max Max Day | Peak Hour

2009 52 77 87 79 54 76 7.14 11.02
2010 52 77 57 9 54 76 7.14 11.02
2011 52 77 57 79 54 76 6.10 8.10
2012 52 gir} 57 79 54 76 6.10 8.10
2013 52 i 57 79 54 76 6.10 8.10
2014 52 77 57 79 54 76 5.20 7.40
2015 52 77 57 79 54 76 5.20 7.40
2016 52 77 87 79 54 76 5.20 7.40
2017 52 77 87 gt 54 76 5.20 7.40
2018 52 77 57 79 54 76 5.20 7.40
2019 52 77 57 79 54 76 5.00 7.00
2020 52 77 87 79 54 76 5.00 7.00
2021 52 77 57 79 54 76 5.00 7.00
2022 32 il 57 79 54 76 3.00 7.00
2023 52 I 57 79 54 76 4.60 6.23
2024 52 T 57 79 54 76 4.60 6.23
2025 52 77 37 79 54 76 4.60 6.23
2026 52 77 57 79 54 76 4.60 6.23
2027 32 77 57 79 34 76 4.60 6.23
2028 32 77 57 79 54 76 4.60 6.23
2029 52 77 57 79 54 76 4.60 6.23
2030 32 77 57 79 L 76 4.60 6.23
2031 &2 77 57 79 54 76 4.60 6.23
2032 52 77 37 79 54 76 4.60 6.23
2033 52 v 37 79 54 76 4.60 6.23
2034 52 P2 57 70 J4 70 4.60 6.23
2035 32 7 d7 79 34 76 4.60 6.23
2036 52 77 37 79 54 76 4.60 6.23
2037 8.2 77 37 79 54 76 4.60 0.43
2038 32 77 57 79 54 76 4.60 6.23

5 page 46



EXHIBIT B

Table 3
Flow Split Assumptions

Assumed Flow Split
(2023-2026)

SG-01 | 5-40% l
8G-03 | 0-20% |
SG-04 50— 100 % ]
Table 4
Addresses for Notice

'I_fto the Board:

General Counsel

If to Customer:

City Clerk

Great Lakes Water Authority
735 Randolph, Suite 1901
Detroit, Michigan 48226

L

City of Southgate
14400 Dix-Toledo Highway
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Cc: City Administrator

¢ page 47



